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October 15, 2024

Veronica Dickerson, RSO
Environmental Protection Specialist
U.S. National Park Service

DOl Regions 3, 4, and 5

On Detail with OS DOI ECRP

Monica Aragon-Guzman

California Regional Water Quality Control Board
Colorado River Basin Region

73-720 Fred Waring Drive, Suite 100

Palm Desert, CA 92260

Subject: Topock IM-3 Third Quarter 2024 ARARs Letter
PG&E Topock Compressor Station, Needles, California
Interim Measure No. 3 Groundwater Treatment System

Dear Ms. Dickerson and Ms. Aragon-Guzman:

On March 22, 2022, IM-3 entered the layup mode per the approved IM-3 Decommissioning Work Plan.
Pursuant to the IM-3 Decommissioning Work Plan (Section 2.3), quarterly letters are required on January
15, April 15, July 15, and October 15 stating no operation and no discharge occurred during the previous
quarter, until DTSC directs PG&E that it is no longer required to operate IM-3, at which point PG&E’s
compliance obligations with the IM-3 ARARSs are complete.

During the Third Quarter 2024 (July 1 to September 30, 2024), IM-3 continued to be in layup mode with
no operation and no discharge to the injection wells. The groundwater monitoring results for wells
OW-1S/M/D, OW-2S/M/D, OW-5S/M/D, CW-1M/D, CW-2M/D, CW-3M/D, and CW-4M/D will be submitted
under separate cover, as part of the Remedy Monitoring Program.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please call me at (760) 903-3013.
Sincerely,

David Diaz

Topock Site Operations Manager

cc: Christopher loan, California Department of Toxic Substances Control
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